From: Megan

To: Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng ( GN-CGS)

Cc: Hamlet of Kimmirut SAO; Admin Clerk NWB; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 131128 3BM-KIM0911 Renewal Application for the Hamlet of Kimmirut Type B Water Licence
Date: Thursday, November 28, 2013 2:06:56 PM
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Attached acknowledges receipt of submissions regarding the Renewal Application for the Hamlet of
Kimmirut Type B Water Licence.

If anyone wishes to provide comments, You may do so by emailing phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
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NWB File No: 3BM- KIM0911

November 28, 2013

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O. Box 379, Pond Inlet X0X 0SO
Email: broy@gov.nu.ca

Sagigtag Temela

Senior Adminsitrative Officer
Hamlet of Kimmirut, Baffin Region,
P.O. Box 120, Kimmirut X0A ONO
E-mail: saokim@qinig.com

Re: 3BM-KIM0911: Renewal Application from the Government of Nunavut — Community and
Government Services (GN-CGS) for the Hamlet of Kimmirut’s Type “B” Water Licence

Dear Mr. Roy:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has received from the Government of Nunavut — Community
and Government Services (GN-CGS) the following documents in support of an application filed for the
renewal of Type “B” Water Licence 3BM-KIM0911, issued to the Hamlet of Kimmirut:

Auqust 23, 2013 Submission

= Cover Letter from B. Roy, GN-CGS to P. Beaulieu, NWB, Subject: Renewal Application for the
Type B Water License # 3BM-KIM0911 of the Hamlet of Kimmirut, Baffin Region, Nunavut,
dated August 13, 2013;

Completed Application Form for renewal;

Technical Summaries in English and Inuktitut;

2011 Annual Report;

2012 Annual Report;

$30.00 Cheque — payable to the Receiver General for Canada;

Plan for Compliance Licence No. 3BM-KIM0911 (expired);

Water consumption records 2007-2011,

Letter from B. Roy, GN-CGS to P. Beaulieu, NWB, Re: OTT-00209248-A0 — Abandonment
Restoration Plans — Hamlet of Kimmirut, Baffin Region, Nunavut, dated August 13, 2013;
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= Report entitled Hamlet of Kimmirut Quality Assurance/ Quality Control Plan, prepared by exp
Services Inc., dated August 13, 2013;

= Guidelines of Baffin Regional Extended Sampling Program;

= Report entitled Environmental Monitoring Program — Sample Collection Training Program,
prepared by exp Services Inc., dated August 13, 2013;

= Letter Report from R. Renaud and M. McCalla, exp Services Inc., to B. Roy, GN-CGS, Re: OTT-
00020702-A0 Wetland Sampling Report, Sewage Lagoon Wetlands, Kimmirut, Nunavut, dated
November 18, 2011,

= Scope of Works and schedule of the study on fish habitat in the wetland area or small pond
upstream of the receiving body prepared for Nunami Stantec Ltd.;

= Scope of Works for reporting wetland wastewater quality for three years to determine wetland
treatment efficiency;

* Report entitled Kimmirut Wastewater Facility, Kimmirut, Nunavut, Operations and Maintenance
Manual, Volumes 1 and 2, prepared for GN-CGS, prepared by exp Services Inc., dated July
2012;

=GN Hamlet of Kimmirut Wastewater Lagoons As-Builts, prepared by Trow Associates Inc.,
dated September 30, 2011; and

= Chain of custodies and certificates of analysis.

In addition, on September 18, 2013 the NWB received the Government of Nunavut’s Dam Safety Review
Sewage Lagoon and Water Reservoir Kimmirut, Nunavut, prepared by exp Services Inc., dated September
13, 2013.

The application can be obtained from our ftp site, Username: public, Password: registry at the following
link ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
KIM0911/1%20APPLICATION/2013%20Renewal/ or by contacting our office.

Following receipt of the above mentioned submissions, the NWB conducted internal preliminary
technical and administrative reviews and deemed that the water licence renewal application meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act (“Act”).
However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies pursuant to sections
48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the
Act.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation
to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties
to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the date of this letter. The NWB may
provide additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

It is important to note that during its preliminary technical and administrative reviews, the NWB
identified issues relating to an Inspector’s Direction issued by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development Canada (AANDC) to the Minister of the Government of Nunavut requiring the GN to bring
the Hamlet of Kimmirut as well as several other Hamlets into compliance including submission of
compliance planning documents'. In its 2013 Inspection Report", the AANDC Inspector acknowledged
that a Plan for Compliance was submitted and provided the results of its review of the Plan for
Compliance. Of note, the Inspector identified that the GN has not to-date fulfilled all of their
commitments made in the submitted Compliance Plan and as such are in violation of the Inspector’s
Direction.
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Understanding that the Plan for Compliance is a key component of the overall water licence renewal and
that Board approval of the Plan is also required in accordance with Part B, Item 11 of the Licence, the
NWB requests that AANDC Enforcement provide an update to the NWB regarding the status of the
Hamlet’s compliance with the 2012 Inspector’s Direction.

In addition, as part of the water licence renewal application the Board acknowledges receipt of the
Hamlet’s Operations and Maintenance Manual submitted in accordance with conditions in Part F, Items 1
and 2 of the water licence, entitled Kimmirut Wastewater Facility, Kimmirut, Nunavut, Operations and
Maintenance Manual, Volumes 1 and 2, prepared for GN-CGS by exp Services Inc., dated July 2012
including as-built drawings. The Board notes that this report and drawings were previously submitted to
the Board for approval on August 29, 2012 and refers GN-CGS and parties to correspondence dated
November 28, 2012 from the Board to GN-CGS" in which the NWB determined that it is not in a
position to approve of the Final O&M Manual until: (1) All components of condition Part F, Items 1 and
2 have been satisfied; and (2) the document is signed.

Should you have any inquiries on technical matters related to the above, please contact David Hohnstein,
Director of Technical Services, at (780) 443-4406 or by email to dts@nunavutwaterboard.org. For any
procedural inquiries and/or request for information, please contact Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of
Licensing, at 867-360-6338 or by email to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org.

Sincerely,
Original Signed by;

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

cc. Ralph Ruediger, Director, Community Development;
Timoon Toonoo, Regional Director;
Bill Westwell, Senior Manager Municipal Planning, Capital Planning.

! Letter from A. Keim A/Manager, Field Operations, Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) to Honourable Lorne

Kusugak, Minister of Community and Government Services, Government of Nunavut, Re: Use of Water and the Deposit of Waste in a Manner
Inconsistent and Noncompliant with Authorizations Issued by the Nunavut Water Board under the Nunavut Water and Nunavut Surface Rights
Tribunal Act, dated June 28, 2012.

2 Municipal Water Use Inspection Report Form, signed by A. Keim, dated August 8, 2013.

3 Letter from P. Beaulieu, NWB, to B. Roy, GN-CGS, and A. Ikkidluak, Hamlet of Kimmirut; Subject: Water Licence 3BM-KIM0911 —
Resubmission of the Final “Operations and Maintenance Manual for Hamlet of Kimmirut Wastewater Facility”, dated November 28, 2012.
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